

(3) xxx; LN 93310 LL

51 Pl ' Str U h b 2001 T l: \$011229-3337/9

BATLAGAE TRUST P. 0.3;; 1;;1 fo:::x:s:l:fg 2000 F:x (011) 29-8007

16/08/94

N.T. Molusi

Registrar

University of Bophuthatswana

Fax:- 0140 21198

Italian Embassy FUNds

Following my fax of yesterday with regard to funds for RAMOAGI

MOTLHAMME, I have today contacted Mr. Franco Marole of the

Italian Embassy.

He informs me that the relevant Ministry in Rome has not as yet informed him in writing about bursary funds for 1994 for those students who were sponsored by Italy in 1993. However, he expects to receive written confirmation from Rome in about two weeks and he will there after write to all relevant institutions. Mr. Marole has reason to believe that the Programme will continue this year and felt concerned about the inconvenience caused to students and institutions as a result of the delay in confirming continued sponsorship in 1994.

The Batlagae Trust regrettably cannot itself provide any . guarantee for Ramoagi Mothlamme or any other student and can only advise that they should be allowed to continue with their studies until the Italian Embassy is able to confirm sponsorship. It appears that other institutions have accepted this situation.

Yours sincerely

Mohaggi\$ Tikly

Executive Director

cc. Mr. F. Marole, Italian Embassy, Pretoria.

Trustees: Michael Corke (Chairman) John Samuel, Barbara Watson. William Seriti and Neil M

cGurk Executive Director: Mohammad Tikly